City of Albuquerque

P.0. 80X 1283 ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87103

)

August 1, 2002

Jeff Mortensen, PE

Jeff Mortensen & Associates, Inc
6010-B Midway Park Blvd. NE
Albuquerque, NM 87109

Re: Cibola HS Locker Room Addition Grading and Drainage Plan
Engineer’s Stamp dated 7-22-02 (A13/D4)

Dear Mr. Mortensen,

Based upon the information provided in your submittal dated 7-22-02, the above
referenced plan is approved for Building Permit. Please attach a copy of this approved
plan to the construction sets prior to sign-off by Hydrology.

Also, prior to Certificate of Occupancy release, Engineer Certification per the
DPM checklist will be required.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3986.

Sincerely,

Buadty L. 51—

Bradley L. Bingham, PE
Sr. Engineer, Planning Dept.
Development and Building Services

C: file

THE CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY/REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION EMPLOYER













	08-01-02_BP_ApprLtr
	A13D004 MASTER DRN MAP 7-22-02

